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U.S. NAVAL CRIM'—AL INVESTIGATIVE SERV'

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (CLOSED) 080CTO4

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) .CONTROL: 10AUGO04-MEBJ-0337-7XMA/C

M/W/FNXX////UNKNOWN

COMMAND/CSSG-15, 1ST FSSG/424931

MADE AT/MEBJ/CAMP AL TAQADDUM IZ (W sc:cirn acent

REFERENCE (S)
(A) NCISFO Middle East Bahrain ROI (INTERIM)/07SEP04 (Contains

Exhibits 1-14)

EXHIBIT(S)
(15) IA: Submission of Photographs/20Sep04.. (Copy AlLl)

(16) —(2) Fingerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/

09Sep04..{Orig 0023CL)
(17) ﬂﬂ Fingerprint Cards and Final Disposition Sheet/

09Sep04..(0Orig 0023CL)

E}{ECUT IVvE SUMMARY

. This 1nvestlgat1c:n was initiated on 10Aug04 after_
. R . <o
r Deplmyed Marines

oup (1stESSGDM), Camp Al Tagddum, I2, reporte
., USMC, and
SMC, were posing for photographs whi
service rifles at close proximit

_ Civilian, on 09Aug04. was amr Enemy Prisoner of - -

War (EPW) recelving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon-4
(STP-4), Camp Al Qaim, IZ, for a single gunshot wound to his lower

back area.

R <> 2ssigned to quarci N i1

was 1in the STP-4 area. The camera used to photograph

nd_wa's seilzed by command and delivered

to NCIS. Interviews of the STP-4 personnel were conducted concerning

the incident. an were searched and evidence was
collected. and

both provided signed sworn
statements admitting they took the photographs in question. Attempts

to lmcate—were unsuccessful due to operational obstacles in
the Operation Iragi Freedom II combat theater.

2.

NARRATIVE )

1. On about 16Sepl4, an—went Lo Non-Judicial

Punishment for violation G! !rticle 92 (Failure to Obey a Lawful
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U.S. NAVAL CRH\/i;L INVESTIGATIVE SERV'

Order) of the Uniform Code of Military Justice at Battalion level.
Both received a reduction of rank to E-2, forfeiture of $250.00 per
month for two months and 60 days restriction. The $250.00 for one

month and 60 days restriction was suspended for six months.

2. Photographs c::-f-and_are being forwarded for

inclusion 1n the NCISHQ master file; Exhibit (15) pertains. Criminal

fingerprint cards f-:::-r- c_ are being submitted for ‘ }
processing. This investigation is closed. |

ACTION

23CL: Fingerprint cards fmr- -are forwarded as

exhibits (16) and (17) for processing.

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 0023B (M)
ACTION: 0023CL (M)

INFO; 0029 /MEBJ (M)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIN'HL INVESTIGATIVE SERV'T

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 20SEP(4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0037-7XMA

SUBMISSION OF PHOTOGRAPHS

1. On 21Sep04, Reporting Agent entered the photographs of
' USMC, and
USMC, both of 1st Medical Battalion, Combat Service

upport Group-15, and amended them enclosures (A} through (D}.

2. For background, on 0%Aug04, —and_ere

discovered posing for photeographs while guarding an Enemy Prisoner of

ENCLOSURE (S)

{A}) Photograph of
(B) Photograph of
(C} Photocgraph of
(D) Photograph of

REPORTED BY: Fsmcial Agent
OFFICE: amp Al Taqgaddum, IZ

Front View/Not Dated

Right Profile/Not Dated
Front View/Not Dated
Right Profile/Not Dated
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U.S. NAVAL CRIN‘nL INVESTIGATIVE SERVi@)-

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION (INTERIM) 075EPO4

SPECIAL INQUIRY (II) CONTROL: 10AUG04-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

M/W/ENXX/N///UNKNOWN

COMMAND/CSSG-15, 1ST FS85G/42491

MADE AT/MEBJ/MANAMA BAHRMN— SPECIAL AGENT

EXHIBIT(S)

{l) Statement of USN/12Aug04... (Copy All)

(2) Statement of SN/12Aug04. .. (Copy All)

(3) Statement of USN/13Aug04... (Copy All)

(4) Statement o USN/13Aug04... {(Copy All)

{3) IA: Results of Interview of SN/
(7Sep04... (Copy All)

(6) IA: Results of Interview r:rf— USMC/
07Sep04... (Copy All)

(7) IA: Acquisition of Sketches/06Sep04... (Copy All)

(8) IA: Seizure of Evidence and Results of Search/ﬂﬁSepOé...{CDpy

All)

(9) In: Results of search of (Y osvc/
06Sep04. .. {Copy All)
S s/

({10} IA: Results of Search of

01S5ep04... (Copy All)

(11} Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Cleansing Waiver of
Rights for TRug04... {Copy All)

(12) Statement of USMC/17Aug04. .. {Copy All)

(13) Military Suspect's Acknowledgement and Cleansing Waiver of
Rights for Aug04... (Copy All) SR -
(l4) Statement of USMC/17Rug04. ..

(Copy All)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

investigation was initiated on 10Aug04, after—
USMC, m lst Force Service Support
Group Deployed Marines , Camp Al Taqgaddum, I2Z, reported

and —were posing for photographs while holding

their M-16 service rifles at close proximity of on 03%Aug04.
was an kEnemy Prisoner of War (EPW) receiving medical

attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon 4 (STP-4), Cam Al-Qaim, IZ,
for a single gunshot wound to his lower back area. band

were assigned duties to guard_while he was at the
STP-4 area. The camera being used was seized by the command and

delivered to NCIS. Interviews of STP-4 personnel were conducted

oncerning this incident. Searches were conducted of and
and evidence was collected. -and

ere

|

WARNING

FOR OFFIQTAL USE ONLY
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SUBJ: USMC

U.S. NAVAL CRIV@)L INVESTIGATIVE SERVE-

photographs. Attempts to locate were unsuccessful due to
operational obstacles in the Operation Iragi Freedom II combat

theater.

NARRATIVE
1. This investigation is being conducted pursuant a suspected

violation of Article 92 (Disobeying a lawful order) and Article 128
(Assault) of the Uniform Code of Military Justice.

2. This investigation was initiated on 10Aug04, after —
repnrted-and_were posing for photographs while
proximity of - on

holding their M-16 service rifles at close

09Aug04. -as an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW) receiving
(STP-4) , Camp Al-—

medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon 4
Qaim, IZ2, for a single gunshot wound to his lower back area.—
and_ were assigned duties to gquard -while he was at

the S5TP~4 area.

3. On 12Aug04, N, was 1nterviewed and

provided a sworn statement.
USN, came to him on 0%Aug04, and informed him she thought some of the

Marines were photographing a detainee patient. went to

the tent and saw in the tent as the quards
over related he was talking to hen
coked down at a medical supply can. related he

looked down as well and saw the camera and he took it into custody.

He then verbally counseled everyone in the tent. After he left the
tent he reviewed the ima and discovered three images mf-
and one image of ipcinting their weapons towards

Exhaibit (1) pertains.

4. On 12Aug0i{4, was interviewed and provided a sworn
statement. Jted she saw a flash of light coming from the
medical recovery tent.- related she believed the flash was
from a camera. She related she went inside of the tent and asked if
everything was okay. The personnel in the tent answered - -in:the
affirmative. She then went out of the tent and stood near the
entrance. hen observed more flashes- at which time she

of her suspicions. Exhibit (2) pertains.

informed

5. On 13Aug04,
provided a sworn s
treatment of lace the butt

of his rifle in his shoulder. hat he was
doing and then he saw a flash of light he believed was from a camera.

—related came 1nto the tent and took the
camera from Exhibit (3} pertains.

USN,

03Aug04, during the

r

was 1nterviewed and
elated on 0%Aug04,

the vital signs of exposed a photograph of
drelated he saw a flash of light and saw
utting a camera down. Then he saw _with his rifle

6. On 13Aug04,
provided a sworn statement.

checking

while
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7. On 1233111904;_ USN, was interviewed. A sworn

statement was not obtalined due to operational commitments of
— _ related on 09Aug04, - and were

suss: (Y

U.S. NAVAL CRIV@)=L INVESTIGATIVE SERVI)-

raised and pointed in the direction of - Exhibit (4)
pertains.

statement was not obtained due to operational commitments :::f-

-— related a policy was in place at Camp Al-QAIM not

allowing the photographing of EPWs. related-was
verbally counseled on this matter and also present during a formation

when—again reinforced the "no photography" policy.

Exhibit (5) pertains.

8. On lBAugUd,— USMC, was interviewed. A sworn

assigned to guard related he knew there to be a

policy of no photographs of EPWs. alsoc related he had
provided training to the Marines concerning keeping a weapon pointed
at an EPW at all times. Exhibit (6) pertains.

9. On 12Aug04 and 13Aug04, sketches of the scene on DBHugﬂq, were

obtained frﬂm-and_ Exhibit (7) pertains.

10. On 12Aug04, the camera took from _.vas sei1zed
as evidence. At the request of USMC, Senior Trial

Counsel, Camp Al Tagaddum, the camera was not sent to NCISFO Bahrain
Evidence Repository immediately. On 17AugQ4, ‘granted
permission for the search of the camera. During the search, three

images of -and cne 1mage of were discovered. The

images depict bmth-and aiming weapons at
On 31RAug04, the camera was forwarded to the NCISFO Bahrain Evidence

Repository via Reglstered Mail number RA 044 140 505 US. Exhibit (8)

pertains.

11. On 17Aug(4, -:as requested to grant permission for a

search of his person and property; however,-ieclined to grant

nermi<sinn . .0n -l?Au.gD-il,- was served wilth-a Command - - -
Authorization for Search and Seizure. He and his property were
searched. During the search twelve videocassette tapes were seized
along with a video camera. The videocassette tapes were reviewed and
no material of evidentiary value was discovered pertaining to this

investigation. The video camera and tapes were returned to the
command. Exhibit (9) pertains.

12. On ITAugU-d,—granted permission to conduct a search of
his person and property. During the search a memory stick, digital

camera, and digital camera memory sticks were discovered and

reviewed. Nothing of evidentiary value was discovered on these items
and they were returned tm* During the interrogation of

—he related he also owned a computer har ] The hard
drive was seilzed as evidence. At the request of the hard

drive was not immediately sent to. the NCISFO Bahrain Evidence

Repository. During the review of the hard drive a photographic image
of ﬁpminting a pistol at an unidentified EPW was

FOR OFFIC SE ONLY ' WARNING
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM@)-.L INVESTIGATIVE SERV{)-

discovered. Also on the hard drive was a video clip of the movement
of EPWs in military trucks. While was filming the
movement, an individual Ldentified as USMC,
(NEFI), told e should probably not be filming the EPWs,
but since he got away with it, wanted a copy of the
video. Exhibit (10) pertains. -

13. On 17Aug04, _was interrogated and admitted to POS1ng ’

for a photograph while pointing his weapon at He also
admitted to phatﬂgraphing- while he pointed his weapon at

*_related he did not know about the policy
proniblting the photographing of EPWs. elated he posed

for a different photograph while pointing a weapon at an EPW. He also

related pointing a weapon at an Was 1n compliance with training
provided by ‘ﬂdid not realize photographing EPWs
was a problem, especially sinc:e— requested a copy of the
video he had taken of the transporting of EPWs. Exhibits (11) and

{12) pertain.

14. On 17Aug04, _was interrogated and admitted to posing for
phntniriihs while pointing his weapon and making hand gestures at

-related he was aware of the policy prohibiting the
photographing of EPWs. -relatediprmvided training

pertaining to the aiming of keeping a weapon aimed at EPWs. Exhibits
(13) and (14) pertain.

15. on 07Sep04, (NN sic, sergeant Major, CssG-15,

was apprised of the results of this investigation. This investigation
1s pending the administrative/judicial action against -and

PARTICIPANT

— Speciral Agent, NCISFO Middle East, Camp Al

Tagaddum, I2Z

ACTION
0023: Active investigation complete.

DISTRIBUTION
NCISHQ: 0023
INFO: coO, CSSG-15 (H)/SJA, CAMP AL TAQADDUM (H)

FOR OFF
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.; STATEMENT o

Place : COC Building. Camp Al-Qaim. IZ

Date : August 12, 2007 v <
‘, ake the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agent -
whom I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative

Service. I'make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises
extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuse.-

"For identification purposes, I am

male standing abou‘nches tall and weighing about.

pounds. I have-mir an eyes. I was bomn ﬂn- In and

my soclal security number is I am assigned to Naval Medical Center Balboa, San Diego,
CA, but I am currently attached to 1st Medical Battalion, 1** Force Service Support Group, Camp Al-

Qaim, Iraq.

'My knowledge of this incident began around the second week of Jul04, here at Camp Al-Qaim. On
that occasion, we were receiving an Iraqi citizen who was disembarking a UH-60 (Blackhawk) ‘

helicopter on a medical litter sometime around dusk to early evening. While receiving that patient, I
obsewed— USMC, with a camera in his hand. It appeared as though he was
goling to take a picture of the patient as he was preparing his camera at the time. I’m not too sure but I
believe *duty was to be a htter-bearer and assist with taking the patient from the
helicopter. As the patient was being search is when Iobservedﬁ actions. I approached
d instructed him to put the camera away and explained to him that it was not
appropriate to take pictures of the detainee patients. I believed the situation to have been taken care of

and didn’t think anything else of the matter.- 0
-About a week later at night, I was 1n the treatment tent and observed _vith a video b{‘
camera filming some of the detainee patients we had at the time. I approached || NN :nd
began to verbally counsel him for his videotaping and that he should not, again, take any pictures of .
the detainees. [ instructed him to erase the images that he had just taped and I stood there while
watching him erase it. He did this by recording over the images while he aimed the camera at the
walls and floors of the tent. As 1 counselec_ I had SMC,
standing there with me. I informed the two that the next time this occurred it would result in a
“charge-sheet”. The next day, we had our normal formation and I took the opportunity to remind
everyone that there 1s not to be any photo taking of the detainee patients for any reason. In the past, we
have been informed that we could take photographs of the U.S. military patients who wish to have
photographic documentation of their injuries and we could photograph patients to assist with
1dentification of those who had none. Ididn’t want there to be any confusion and I made sure to

inform the personnel that there is not to be any photograph taking of any detainee. Due to different
duty assignments, I cannot say for sure that“ USMC, was in the formation or
not, but I made sure_was m the formation. Iknow he was because I specifically
rememw breaking eye contact and looking towards the deck as I looked at him during my

lecture!

Page 1 of 3 ExrE 57 L)
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‘ _ontinuation of voluntary sworn Stp_lt of

on August 12, 2004

¥ know that [EEEGEEEERUSN, vho is our (SNSRI, 25 aware of this because he

observed me counseling i F:bout the video camera the night before and we discussed the

information to be passed before the formation began. (NG pported me with this matter
because we know the seriousness of these circumstances-

’f\.round 2130-2200, 09Aug04, we recerved an Iraqi citizen patient who I do not know the 1dentity
because we rarely have the identification of the Iraqi patients. He had a lower back injury that was

suspected to be shrapnel but turned out to be a bullet wound. During treatment, S NEEGEGh2s
the duty of being the primary guard. Once they are recovering, we move into a “watch bill”. We
wanted to give security a real high prionty because we understood that particular patient as being
injured by counter-battery fire due to him allegedly firing mortars in a local surrounding area. It was
determined a couple of days later that he was actually shot by somebody.-

‘ruring his recovery,_ and_vere assigned the guard duties for that

patient. Sometime within a few minutes after 2300, 09Aug04, I was at my desk when one of our
doctors, SN, approached me and whispered to me something to the effect of,

Y think some of your Marines are taking pictures in the other tent”. Iimmediately got up and
walked over to the tent at which time I observed a flash of light, that appeared to be a camera flash,
shine through the small openings of the tent. I immediately entered the tent and approached-
— I approached him because of the consistent problems I’ve had with him and cameras. 1
began to counsel him. He immediately looked down towards a medical supply (AMMAL) can and I
looked in the same direction. I observed a camera in the AMMAL, which was on. As soon as

-Gticed that I seen the camera, he reached down and picked it up. At that time, I seized the
camera from him. Although I did not asked his permission, I believed he would have deleted any D

pictures he had taken if he had the chance. Ibelieved that due to his past track record of taking
pictures and my informing him that he was going to get a “charge sheet” the next time he took pictures
of a detainee. Iknew that 1f there were any incriminating pictures on the camera, I had to protect them

so he could not delete them. Although I was standing in front oSS | began to look around
the room and made e

present was

I then exited the tent with the camera. At one point in time, I remember [ NP cntering the
tent but I do not recall if he entered at the time I did or, the time I was counseling the group. [ ¥

Aﬁer exiting the tent, I stood there for a moment to calm down and then went to m

— to info eed to do a charge sheet. Iinstructed him
to go get witness statement from an-

which were to be used against— I did not view any of the images on the camera that
night. 1 gained familianty wit camera the next morning and was able to review the

recorded images. There were four images on the camera from inside the tent from the previous night.

One of them had | o1ding his M-16 service rifle from his hip and aimed in the direction

of the detainee patient. In that image, —was holding his other hand up and had his fingers
configured to where he was giving “the bird” gesture. The other two images were similar in that [l

s lno next to the detainee patient again gesturing “the bird”. The fourth image was
with anding next to the detainee patient with his M-16 service rifle aimed at

his head with the flash suppresser about 3 feet away from his head. Also, in the images was-

Page 2 of 3
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_.at of

._ <ontinuation of voluntary sworn st

on August 12, 2004

_who appeared to be applying gauze bandages to the patient. Per his word., the other
corpsman, was out of view of the camera but administering care and focused on

other areas of medical treatment.

‘Aﬁer viewini thi images, I realized that the situation was much bigger and that{ P

ould, also, be included in the “charge sheet”. Initially, I was going to request
charges for dereliction of duty and disobeying an order but it has, obviously, grown much larger.

‘ do not recall 1f the patient was awake while I was in the tent and the images on the camera were too
small for me to notice his eyes but his face is plainly on the images. 1 did not download any images

from the camera and maintained it 1n my cust ed 1t ol P USMC, CSSG-

15, who escorted { NP 2nd ack to Camp Al-Taqaddum, 1Z. I
maintained a chain of custody and had sign for the camera on 11 Aug04. While in my

custody, the camera was 1n my cargo pocket unless I was in my living quarters, which has no identifi
vi i

arkings. While in my living quarters, I was there, as well, and it was locked tn myv wall locker
g&‘f‘ﬂ. ﬂ_:tc-pﬂwﬂéﬁ-dxf sfien s ‘ (bl N\,ﬁ-'b.u«.& e E A 40CX ofy Theoy Adafi
M—‘L . Mag?& : g‘t:u . Lo e 10 AUG < ¢ 0

I do not knowdif the detdinee patient wagaware of the photographs b aken but I do know that he

had strong doses of morphine as a result of his injuges. To the best of my knowledge, the patient was
transferred out that night as a mater of routine.ﬂ

‘ his statement, consisting of this page and 2 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agent-
as we discussed 1ts contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the

opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials oygr the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belief. ﬁ

Signatur

Swom to and subscribed before me this 12th day of August in the year 200 Al-Qaim, Iraq.

12 AV 0K (v iSESS

Witnessed:
ive Service
AUTH CLE 136,
UCMI (10 U.S.C. 936) AND 5 U.S.C. 303
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STATEMENT

.--.*.-i

Place : COC Building. Camp Al-Qaim..IZ
Date : August 12,2004 / 1739 [N

‘r make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agen i N

whom I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative
Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises
extended. I fully understand that this statement i1s given concerning my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuse-

' or the purposes of identification, I am a [Jjjffemale standing about §inches tall and wei ghing

aboutjiipounds. I have {jjifhair an eyes. I was born on ([N SR

my social security number is I am a [ the U.S. Navy and I’m currently
assigned to 1% Medical Battalion, 1* Force Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, Iraq. My parent

command is Naval Medical Center San Diego, CA [

‘My direct knowledge of i N EEENENN N o512 in pictures while aiming their

weapons at detainee patients comes from some events that took place during the evening of 09Aug04.

Sometime around 2200, on 09Aug04, we received an Iraqi Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW) with a
wound to his right flank meaning his right lower back area. I was not involved in his actual treatment

but I did observe while doing the documentation for his treatment. Later that night around midnight, I c
was walking by the treatment tent where he was recovering. 1 noticed a bright flash shining from bq

around the cracks of the tent zipper door. I stepped inside for a moment and saw
placing his rifle over his shouldylik was putting 1t to “sling arms”. As the detainee was laying on a

litter 1n the center of the room wi head towards the door and his feet away from the doo,
Y - . s to the left of the detainee. Also, hand
_were in the tent as well. They were standing to the right of the detainee near his feet: I
believe they were doing treatment care to the detainee. I remember asking aloud if everything was

“OK” and the group generally nodded in the affirmative and, I think, aid, “Yes”. [
stepped back outside of the tent and zipped the door shut. I waited a couple of seconds and saw about
three to four more flashes of light. I believe all the flashes I saw were from a camera but 1 did not see

a camera for the brief moments I was in the tent’s door opening-

‘ﬁ\ﬁer seeing the flashes, I immediately went to the tent next door and found our
dand told him, “I think our Marines are taking pictures of the EPW”.
immediately got up and went to the treatment tent. Ithen went and sat down at a lounge area just
outside of the treatment tent, which was about fifteen to twenty feet away. I heard—

voice yelling from inside the tent. Although I could not understand much of what he was saying, [ do
recall hearing him say something to the effect of, “now give me that camera”. I wanted to stay in the
area just n case [ was needed for anything. The next day, 10Aug04, I provided a typed statement as to

what [ observed.

‘I ’m not sure when, but a few weeks before this incident, | was in resuscitation tent when -
was videotaping another detainee patient. ecame aware of actions

and began to verbally counsel him. ade- erase the filming that he had-
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.., continuation of voluntai sworn Sl" __atof

on August 12, 2004

‘ done. While he was talking tof i R - . - surE_krtZw.that he

was not suppose to be taking pictures, of any kind, of the detainees. I do know that we are allowed to
take pictures of the detainees but only to gain their identity and for their files. We are certainly not
allowed to take pictures for personal use and definitely not while posing in a negative natureb

"his statement, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by Special A gent-
as we discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the

opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belie

Signature: Avcod 182

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 12™ day of August in the year 2004, at 1-Qaim, Iraq.

Witnessed:

ice

AUTH: DER]
UCMI (10
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._ STATEMENT .-

Place : COC Building. Camp Al-Oaim. 1Z
Date : August 132004 /QQS‘-

: make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agen-
whom I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal Investigative

Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me or promises
extended. I fully understand that this statement is givén concerning my knowledge of suspected

detainee abuscifjjjif

or the purposes of identification, I am a{jjjjjffmale standing aboufiiffinches tall and weighing about

-pounds. [ have-hair an eyes. I was bom on - on

WR.d my social security number i I am assigned to 1* Medical Battalion, 1% Force
Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ-

ﬂa Corpsman assigned to the Shock Trauma Platoon-4, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ. Around 2230, on the
night of 09Aug04, I was performing duties as a litter bearer when we received a wounded [raqi citizen.

We set the litter and patient on the ground in front of the vehicle headlights so, he could be searched
before we carnied him into the resuscitation/treatment tent. Once we carried him into the tent, the
doctors began to evaluate his injuries and determined that the patient needed to go to an Alpha Surgical
Company for X-Rays and surgery. The doctors put bandages on the patient. I was assigned to stay

with the patient from 2300-2400 and get him prepared for a medivac flight to Al-Asad IZ. [
ﬂwas assigned the watch after mine if the patient did not get medivac’d out by the end of

my watch. — was supposed to be the Corpsman to fly with the patient so, he stayed to
assist me with my duties. The two of us believed the medivac was going to occur soon so, we

immediately began to prepare the patient. [ believelii GGG and_

were assigned duties as security over the patient Y

ﬁme point in time, I remember —was attempting to get the last set of vital signs for

_the patient the “pro-pag” had been shut down. I remember what the vital signs were so, I walked over
to thﬂand provided them to him. As the patient lay on his back on the litter with hijs

head pointing towards the main tent door and his feet towards the opposing end,—wag
standing to the right hand side of the patient’s feet. I was standing to at the end of the litter at the
patient’s feet. Ithen returned to preparing the patient for the flight. Part of that preparation involved
the need to use the litter straps to secure the patient to the liter. The straps on that particular litter were
missing so, I decided to get a roll of gauze, called a “Kerlix roll”, from a medical supply can, called a
AMAL can, and use that as a strap. After getting the Kerlix roll, I returned to the patient’s left hand
side at about his waist area and as still at the patient’s right side of his feet area.
moved up towards the left side area of the patient’s head. I do not recall where

as at that moment. As I began to open and use the Kerlix roll, I noticed that
had placed the butt of his M-16 rifle in his right shoulder. I remember saying to him,
“hey, what the hell are you doing?” At that moment, a flash of light brightened the area. I believe the
light was from a camera that came from the direction of my left side. Before I had a chance to do or,

say anything else,?entered the tent and began to yell at all of us. I remember
he inquired as to whom was taking pictures and | P (firmed that he took some picturesji
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._ Continuation of Voluntii swom st._ 1t of

on August 13, 2004

hnstmcted_to give him the camera. [ NN » 2s the only one

who had a camera at the time. ||| N SN < dcparted the tent with the camera and told us that
we were all going to get a counseling for taking pictures. He, also, wanted—[o go and

wait for him in the tent next doo—

ﬂo not recall any other pictures being taken that night. Just before that picture was taken, I had gone

to the tent next door to ask about the timeframe of the patients departure so, GGG nd [
could know how ling we had to finish getting the patient prepared for his medivac ﬂight-

ﬂ not know of any other circumstance wherein anyone was doing such acts as abusing patients or

ioi‘ii in such a way with detainee patients other than about two weeks earlier. I had asked-

1f [ could use his external hard dnive from his computer so, I could look at and save some

of his pictures that he had taken since being in Iraq. I connected his hard drive to my computer and
began to browse through his photographs. While doing that, I came across a photograph t'b
S 0 ding his weapon in his shoulder while aiming it at another detainee patient. I did not save

that photograph. I do not recall if the magazine was inserted into the weapon while I was looking at
that picture. On the night of 09Aug04, I do not recall if d magazine was inserte
into the weapon when he aimed 1t at the patient. I do know they are supposed to have the magazine
inserted if they were standing watch

Jstatement, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agcnt-
as we discussed 1ts contents. I have read and understand the above statement. 1 have been given the

opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the
changes or corrections. This statement is the truth to the best of my knowledge and belic P

1340 [ fiod

Signatur

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 13th day of August in the year 2004, at Camp Al-Qaim, Iraq.

Witnessed:
reseltative, Nava inal Investigative Service
AUTH: DERIVED FROM ARTICEE 136,
UCMIL(10 U.Swﬁ){;D 5 US.C. 303
Page 2 of 2
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STATEMENT .- -

Place : COC Building. CampA-QAIM. 1Z

Date : Aueust 132004 '/ S qu

make the following free and voluntary statement to Special Agent
hom I know to be a Representative of the United States Naval Criminal
Investigative Service. I make this statement of my own free will and without any threats made to me
or promises extended. I fully understand that this statement is given concerning my knowledge of

suspected detainee ab‘us-

dhe purposes of identification, I am a JJJllf male standing aboulf inches tall and weighing about
Bl ounds. | have|jjjjjjjjfhair and eyes. [ was bomn on q m [ .nd my
social secunty number is I am currently assigned to 1> Medical Battalion, 1¥* Force
Service Support Group, Camp Al-Qaim, IZ_

ﬂime dunng the late mght of 09Aug04, I was a litter bearer for an Iragi citizen that was being
brought in because he was injured. I do not remember the specific time but I do recall it being later at

night. (GGG - S v <r- :lso litter bearers. I'm not sure who

the fourth bearer was. We placed the patient on the ground in front of the vehicle headlights so he

could be searched. [’m not exactly sure but I think | N scarched him while[ RN

_held security over the patient while he was searched. The patient was “zip tied” with his
hands 1n font of him. I’'m not sure i1f he was already “zip-tied” or if we did it then. We then carried 4 C

2

him into the resuscitation tent so he could be treated. During his medical evaluation, the doctors
determined that he needed to be medivac’d out to Al-Asad, IZ, for X-Rays and surgery-

ile_ began to prepare the patient for medivac, [ went to my living area to get some
things I might need for the trip because I was supposed to fly with the patient. Afier retuning from my

living area, I was 1n the evacuation tent while I waited for the medivac flight. —wanted

me to get some vital signs before the patient left. About ten minutes later, I went over to the
resuscitation tent withd to get the vital signs of the patient. Also in the resuscitation

tent were (GGG , who were standing security guard over the patient- o

Aﬂralked into the tent, the patient was lying on his back and on a litter with his head towards the
entrance I came in and his feet in the opposite direction. There are two entrances to the tent and it can

get rather confusini as to which is the front and back doors. | v 2s standing near the

patient’s head and was down past the patient’s feet. At one point in time, after I

entered the tent, bothEEN and ad moved and changed places.
—was moving around the patient as though he was preparing him for the medivac. I walked

over to a bedside stand by the patient’s feet on the right side. I was attempting to get the vitals from
the paperwork because the “pro-paq” had been turned off already. After asking. what
the last vitals were he approached me and told me the patient’s last vitals. then went
back to domng whatever he was doing at the time and I don’t recall what everyone else was doing

because I was focused on getting the information foI, then, noticed a flash of light
coming from my right side area. I looked up and sa ith a camera in his hand. He

then put the camera down and into the folds of his uniform blouse that was already setting on th\
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._ —ontinuation of voluntary swom stD-- it of

on August 13, 2004

ﬂical supply or, AMAL cans. While I raised my head in [ [N ESER direction, | scanned the

room and saw | sti!! standing at the patient’s head. —still had
his M-16 rifle raised and pointed 1n the direction of patient’s head. It looked as though he may have
had the nfle placed in his shoulder and was just lowering it at the time I saw htm. During that time, the

patient was still “zip-tied’ -
my that taking pictures was a really touchy subject and I didn’t want anyone taking pictures at
| | | ' “ had

patients while I’'m 1n the area. Before [ had a chance to say anything,
entered the tent just after saying, “what the fuck’s going on?”” and began to yell at all of us. It was at
that time ad quickly hid the camera in his uniform blouse.

straight to d inquired 1f he had a camera. He continued to yell at
took the camera fromﬁvho had retrieved 1t from his uniform blouse.
then left the tent and informed us all that we were going to get a counseling for this and told
- that he was going to get in trouble. Ido not have any knowledge of anyone ever abusing

patients or aiming their weapons in threatening manner‘

ﬁtatement, consisting of this page and 1 other page(s) was typed for me by Special Agent _

as we discussed its contents. I have read and understand the above statement. I have been given the
opportunity to make any changes or corrections I desire to make and have placed my initials over the

changes or corrections. This statement 1s the truth to the best of my knowledge and bel‘

Signamre:— (340604 /407

Swom to and subscribed before me this 13th day of August in the year 2 a}Hp Al-Qaim, Iraq.

Witnessed:
stigative Service
: E 136,
- UCMI(10 US.C.936). AND 5.US.C. 303
Page 2 of 2
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U.S. NAVAL CRINg..+L INVESTIGATIVE SERVL,

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION J7SEPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO04-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

RESULTS OF INTERVIEW OF - USN
Camp Al Taqaddum, IZ, reported

Force Service Support Group (1FSSG),

’
USMC, were aiming their weapons at and taking

unauthorized photographs of a detained enemy prisoner of war (EPW),

S <., .- S .-
receéiving medical attention at the Shock Trauma Platoon — Four, Camp

Al-Qaim, IZ.

2. On 12Aug04, USN, was interviewed concerning (
any knowledge he may have of and —:aking '

photographs of detained EPWs.

3. Since his arrival in Iragq, — has had no knowledge of any
official policy regarding the taking of photographic images in his

work environment. Upon his initial arrival in Iraq, a“journalist has
traveled through the Camp Al-Qaim area while taking photographs. ‘ S
-st;mpped the journalist from taking photographs.

could not recall the identity of the journalist. After inguiring

about a photograph taking policy, could not identify any
policy. The day after the journalist's visit during late April of
2004, briefed his new photograph policy. The policy

d¢llowed the exposing of photographic images of the general movements
of medical treatment as long as the patient's identity is protected.
However, the identity did not have to be protected 1f the patient

gave thelr permission for the photographs.

q . _egan to relate that photographs of detained EPWs were

not permitted, but he then recanted and indicated part of the policy

may not have been specific. became confused about his
policy and indicated photograph taking of detained EPWs was permitted

for medical briefing purposes.

5. —recalled an occasion around mid-Jul04, when

recording medical irmceedings with his video camera. While

was approaching USN, contacted
YR 21d began to counsel him about hig Vi Geo camera. The next

day, was present for a scheduled formation whe

ﬂarced— photograph policy and related that

photographs of detained EPWs is not allowed, _believed it
was clear, at that time, no one was allowed to take photographs of

detalined EPWs.

was

EXHIBIT (5)
FOR OFFIC E ONLY WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT I5 THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL iNVESTIGATWE SERVICE
Page 1 CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS
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U.S. NAVAL CRINE- ,PINVESTIGATIVIE SERV@)-

6. — related he did not have any knowledge mfﬁanymne

pointing their weapons at any detained EPWs while PoOsSing in
photographs prior to the reporting on 09Auq04, the events that

initiated this investigation.

7. A statement was not obtalned from ue to time

constraints and operational commitments.

BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
EMPLOYMENT: USN
SSN:
DOB:
POB:
RESIDENCE:

7C

REPORTED BY: » Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, I2Z

WARNING

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUHRE ACCESS
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY([S) CONCERMED WITHOUT SPECIFIC
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SEAVICE,

FOR OFF
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM@)-.L INVESTIGATIVE SERV{) -

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 07SEPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

y 22—

ResuLts oF InTErRvIEW oF ([ s
L. on 10augo4, [N s N, -

rorce Service Support Group (1FSSG Camp Al-Tagaddum, IZ., reported
that ; USMC, and
» USMC, were aiming their weapons at and taking

unauthorized pho a_detained enemy prisoner of war (EPW) ,
|,V ] ] ‘ 1 Platoon - Four, Camp

2. On 13Aug04, — USMC, was interviewed
concerning any knowledge he may have of and_taking
photographs of detained EPW's. 1s the senior Marine

present for all Marines assigned to the Shock Trauma Platoon - Four,
lst MedBn, 1stFS$SG, Camp Al-Qaim, I7Z.

3. On 0%Aug04, —Stﬂﬂd security watch over a detained EPW 7 :

while he was being received from a medical flight. The EPW was
identified as i The receiving procedures included a physical

search and medical treatment. eld his weapon at the
ready while in "weapons condition three". defined
"weapons condition three™ as having the magazine inserted into the

weapon, bolt forward on an empty chamber, ejection port closed and
the weapon on safe.

4. After the detained EPW was medically evaluated and waiting for a
medical evacuation flight, he posted and as

watch G.VEI‘— informed both Marines that -
as

securit
dw “zii-tied"; meaning his hands where bound by "flexi-

cuffs”. further reminded them of their duties as being:
1) Do not fall asleep; 2) Watch the detained EPW; 3} Maintain weapons

in "weapons condition three;" 4) Notify the duty watch if something
was to happen. did not review any details involving

photographs because the policy was cléar and commonly known as
everyone was briefed. hunderstﬂmd the policy to be that no

photographs were to be exposed of any detained EPW.

5. did not have any knowledge of anyone, to include
and aiming their weapons in a negative manner

towards any detained EPW prior to this investigation.

indicated the security team members were authorized to be readvy t
fire during the initial search and while standing guard,
related he presented a class to the Marines and Caught them to

maintain a weapon pointed at any EPW at all times.
EXHIBIT ¢(6)
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SUBJ:
U.S. NAVAL CRI

6. -elated he believes he knows the Marines well enough to

know that they did not intend to hurt or k1ll any detained EPW and
that the Marines always did their job and did what Lhey were told.

7. A statement was not obtained from —due to time

constraints and operational commitments.

AL INVESTIGATIVE SERx,'u,

BIOGRAPHICAI DATA
EMPLOYMENT: USMC
SSN:
DOB:
POB:

RESIDENCE:
Special Agent

REPORTED BY: ~
OFFICE: NCISFO Bahraain, amp Al Tagaddum, 12

1C
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM):AL INVESTIGATIVE SERVEDL

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEPC4

CONTROL: 10AUGQ04~MEBJ-0337-7XMA

ACQUISITION OF SKETCHES

1. On 1Z2Aug(4, Special Agent (SA) conducted an

interview of

USN, During the
interview, SFFMh from depicting th
UsMC, and ’ » Photographed
each other posing with weapons Gver_
civilian. Enclosure (a) pertains. q<

mnducted an interview of
During the interview, SA obtained

depicting the scene in the tent on
hotographed each other posing

Enclosure (b) pertains.

2. On 13Aug04,
USN,

a sketch from

09Aug04, whe
wlth weapons ovely

SA

ENCLOSURE (S)
(A} Sketch by depicting medical tent on 08%Aug04/12Aug04
(B} Sketch by epicting medical tent on 0%Aug04/13Aug04

REPORTED BY: Special Agent
OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (7)

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
- Vz LNY CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED QNLY TO PERSONS WHDSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS

HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLASED TO THE PARTYIS) CONCEANED WITHOUT SPECIFIC

FOR OFFIw

Page 1 LAST

= -

r &
& |
F L
}{J‘ o
bl
- —
e

AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. - ‘}/.c/
; !/
] :




= gl

h\-.- L
H
FJ
—— — - r— . — T TwET I . _raH —— e S W SR L ~Fak ke o - s . arilir r—\ Bl e e - - -_— ke e g E—— — . s Bl - B — — L - — —
i, - - - - - b - - - - LR L iy —r——r — - —_— gl rme - = - --
. | |
1! -, )
d
I
¥
- — - ——— — - - - ——— - ——— - tHEm S e T R LR LS e el S L R v N W SR Ay ———— i T — — - ——— -
- . — - — e m— - - — - A ] A b et fTI IS NS EANE ek iy wmecrm R HEE i - R SRS - oy wea [ R —— - —— — . —
- ™ m— =T —_— —_—h - e w e - — - Ln e -_ — s - — - — MR EEE MR a7 CES—— AR I B N R v — e N N MR SRy e T W mr | a - I T ——
F_FH o - - - -l — - - — - - - ———
. - TEm LT = _— T s - - — L [ ST — — — — e e — ——r— R - o————
]
—r— mmam. 2 M ma mm s mEm maL 2 r 4 -u - . W il - - —_—— e T —
- o — o — i min g m b - _—— R -
T
- ...-‘ r
=1 Hﬂ-’.—
= el - .. T TN U - . u s e —rrr —— e |  — L E——
]
/ -
. r
" ] ) - L] . r . . 4
—_ T BT VRFY i fF Nk BN md BN WS D — iy Rl ke ke e e e e . ey . —rwre rrw — — e r— — A e b gy [P — -
- —_ e 1 . - —_ - - = - —— o ch oy Lddma aim R RIEMEERIAE R S Fhrd it b o mmm-] o mw amamm ey ] S =R Pl R EF EEE Bk e qtF e PR BRI BN AL - — o e - e Fe——— L m o - mErEmA. s . mm EELE F e mmae
]
- — . ———_ - as ow - —_ - - - - - T — e -- T T S SRS S Ry e . ——— . —
d
\ |
e - - - —_——— - . - mm—— T = =l mL Ed y - mss————.,
—_— - wrw n - —— mm = . - - o s e o w Al R Ly — — -
- - - TuTT - -

EOuG.M SKered DRAWN B‘{
12 AUe OY . 1730 [

"""‘l}

el




- u L) -~ T s w T o - - mrasw u &

!

_

{

- ‘
i

i

7, \\

Y

Nﬁm}_ﬁ m\mm‘.&% " “ | / T o _hk\QQm \\cb\%\mmhw
| :

& mw 7/ %A\ \u\ﬂh\\tm\

_
i

—
e Py mi b ——t - e mm - " m—

n e lerSaek ol R .




INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEP(4

CONTROL: 10AUG04-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

SEIZURE OF EVIDENCE AND RESULTS OF SEARCH

1. On 0SAug04, — USN, seized one 01 us
Stylus 300 Digital camera and one lens cover from
, USMC, because he and

USMC were posing and photographing each other guarding
, Clvilian, an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)

detainee patient in Al Qaim, IZ.
2. On 12Aug04, Reporting Agent (RA) seized_Ol;nnpus Stylus

300 Digital camera and lens cover that aced inside of a
plastic zip lock style bag from r USMC,

Sergeant Major, Combat Service Support Group 15 (CS5G-15), aboard

Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ. Reporting A C also obtained a Chain of
HEnclnsure (a) pertains.

Custody receipt from

3. Subsequent to the seizure of the camera as evidence, it was placed
in temporary storage at NCIS Camp Al Taqaddum, IZ. On 17Aug04,
iwas requested to grant permission to conduct a search of his
camera for the retrieval of possible evidence of he and
having been photographed posing over _On 17Aug04,
granted permtssion to search the camera by signing a Permissive
Authorization for Search and Seizure. Enclosure (b) pertains.

4. On 17Aug04, the digital photographic images on —camera
were reviewed. During the review, four images were discovered

pertaining to this investigation. Three of the photographs depicted
_pc:sing for the camer making gestures towards
One photograph derpictedﬂpﬂinting his weapon at d

Enclosures {(c} through (f) pertain.

ENCLOSURE (S)
(A) Chain of Custody/09Aug4

(B) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -

17Aug04

(C) Photograph depicting
(D) Photograph depicting
(E) Photograph depicting
(F) Photograph depicting

Undated
Undated
Undated
Undated

NCISFC Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, I?Z EXHIBIT (8)

REPORTED BY:
OFFICE:

FOR ow USE ONLY
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM) AL INVESTIGATIVE SER V.

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ-0337-7XMA -
SEIZURE OF EVIDENCE AND RESULTS OF SEARCH

Stylus 300 Digital camera and one lens cover from
USMC, because he and

USMC wer sing and photographing each other guarding

, Clvilian, an Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)
etarnee patient in Al Qaim, IZ.

2. On 12Aug04, Reporting Agent (RA) seized -Olympus Stylus

300 Digital camera and lens cover that had been placed inside of a
plastic zip lock style bag from *USMC,
Sergeant Major, Combat Service support Group 15§ (CSSG-15), aboard
Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ. Reporting Agent also obtained a Chain of

Custody receipt from —EnElGSUI‘E (a) pertains. ( /

3. Subsequent to the seizure of the camera as evidence, it ﬁas placed
in temporary storage at NCIS Camp Al Taqgaddum, IZ. On 17Aug04,
d«as requested to grant permission to conduct 3 search of his
camera for the retrieval of possible evidence of he and
having been photographed posing Dver-On 17Aug04,
granted permission to search the camera by signing a Permissive
Authorization for Search and Seizure. Enclosure (b) pertains.

4. On 17Aug04, the digital photographic images on —:amera
were reviewed. During the review, four images were discovered

pertaining to this investigation. Three of the photographs depicted

_pmsing for the camera and making gestures tawards-

One photograph depicted —pointing his weapon at
Enclosures {c} through (f) pertain.

ENCLOSURE (S)
(A) Chain of Custody/0%aug4

(B) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -

17Aug04

(C} Photograph depicting
(D) Photograph depicting
(E) Photograph depicting
(F} Photograph depicting

/Undated
Undated
Undated
Undated

REPORTED BY: Special Agent

OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (8)
FOR OFFICI ONLY WARNING
Page 1 ST 'THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
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CHAIN OF CUSTODY s

Item: Silver colored "“Olympus” brand digital camera in two

pleces.
(1) camera body
(2) lens cover

TRANSFERRED FROM DATE TIME RECEIVED BY DATE | TIME

N ATRNE - o4OR( {8 30
OHDBIZ OB 2O o8/ Z 063D

Recovered: Item was recovered
approximately 2300 hours from

W DO 900 b([WIN-=

Signature: | bq <

PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE

R

"-ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁuggn..v

SIGNATUR

3. .
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE
4.
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE
PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE

!

CACLOSBEL C?’ A’)




PERMISS™ AUTHORIZATION FOR SEAKk«™ \ND SEIZURE 1

Date : August 17,2004 110&

after being advised by Special Agent (i} NN
at the Naval Criminal Investigative Service is conducting

an investigation into Disobeving a lawful order and deriliction of duty, have been requested to permit a
search of my Olympus digital camera (AN

‘ave been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search in the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this nght, I have nevertheless decided to permit this search to

be made. [ R ~

is search may be conducted on 17Aug04 by SA N 2nd SA R and | hereby give my
permission to remove and retajn any property or papers found during the search which are desired for
investigative purposes.ﬂ

make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it 1s made with no threats having been made or b(\

Signed:- 174vs04  |log

promises extended to me. gy

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start :
End :

Page 1 of } £ cosues C T 5)
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM AL INVESTIGATIVE SER V)

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 06SEPOY

CONTROL: 10AUGC4-MEBJ-0337-7XMA

1. On 17Aug04, Special Agent requested a search of
r PE€rson and property. Sa
in the presence of the Reporting Agent (RA), requested the

search by utilizing a Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure
(PASS) form. The PASS form began at 1102, 17Aug04, as indicated by

writing the time and placing his initials. About 1105,
17Aug04, ielected Lo invoke his right to refuse the search.

Enclosure (a) pertains.

-invmked his rights to refuse the search, SA-

with a Command Authorization for Search and Seizure

2. After
presented
as granted by
Combat Service Support Group 15, 1st Force Service Support Group
Deployed Marines. Enclosure (b) pertains. Enclosure (¢) is the

Affidavit for Search Authorization as presented by SA-;G -
-s the basis for the Search Authorization.

3. At 1146, 17Aug04, the search of _prc:perty began. At 1153,
17Aug04, twelve video tapes were seized for review. At 1200, 178ug(4,

one Sony Handycam Vision Video Camera Recorder, serial number
1460982, with its charger power supply were seized. Subsequently, the
videotapes were reviewed. None of the videotapes contained any images
pertinent to this investigation. The video camera and videotapes were
returned to Sergeant Major, Combat
Service Support Group 15, 1st Force Service Support Group Deployed
Marines.

ENCLOSURE (8)
(A) Permissive Authorization for Search and Seizure for -
17Aug04

(B) Command Authorization for Search and Seizﬂr-l?hugw

(C} Affidavit for Search Authorization for 17Aug04

OFFICE: NCISFO Bahrain, Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ EXHIBIT (9)

FOR OFFi USE ONLY WARNING
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PERMIS& AUTHORIZATION FOR SEARy  AND SEIZURE

Date : August 17,2004 _1{O=

I after being advised by Special Agen—
and/or SA_ that the Naval Criminal Investigative Service is conducting
an investigation into Disobeying a lawful order and deriliction of duty, have been requested to permit a

search of my Personal property and person.

[ have been informed of my constitutional right to refuse to permit this search in the absence of a
search warrant. In full understanding of this right, I have nevertheless decided to permit this search to

be made.

This search may be conducted on 17Aug04 by SA NGEN2nd S/ and | hereby give my
permission to remove and retain any property or papers found during the search which are desired for

investigative purposes.

I make this decision freely and voluntarily, and it is made with no threats having been made or
promises extended to me.

Signed:

Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service
Representative, Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Command Representative

TIMES OF SEARCH
Start :
End :

Page 1 of | S AL OS VWS, \c{ A )
NCIS 5580/21 (Rev. 08/2001)
- o«
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Search Authorization

Comm&i Authorization for Sean. and Seizure

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

_VS.

aval Criminal Investigative Service

TO: Special Agent

Affidavit(s) having been made before me by Special Agent—

e that on the person of and/or on the premises known as:
d his property maintained within Iragq,

at there is reason to believ

Th

C

which is/are under my jurisdiction,

there is now being concealed certain property, namely:
photographic documentation of unauthorized photography of Enemy Prisoner of War (EPW)/Detainees.

I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being concealed on
the person and/or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of a command

authorized search exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SEARCH the person and/or place named for the property
specified and if the property is found there to seize it, leaving a copy of this authorization and receipt for the
property taken. You will provide a signed receipt to this command, containing a fuli description of every item

seized.

Any assistance desired in conducting this search will be furnished by this command.

Dated this 17th day of August, 2004.

Rank, Service, Title

CSSr 78~
Command
oo Lose, g Y B
Page 1 of 1 = f L
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Affiday, “°r Search Authorization
N’al Criminal Investigati ervice

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS.

BEFORE the Commanding Officer, CSSG-15, 1stFSSG, SE NG UsVC

The undersigned, being duly sworn, requests authority to search:
dpersan, living area and personal property located aboard Camp Al Tagaddum, IZ, to include any

digital, tape and/or, film recording devices; any personal and/or government computer equipment to include all
accessories/devices and electronic/physical information and/or matenals.

Believing that there is now being concealed certain pmieﬁl namely:

Physical and/or electronic photographic evidence containing and other military personnel posing
in threatening and degrading postures with Enemy Prisoners of War (EPW)/Detainees.

The request for authorization to search and seize is made in connection with an investigation

into the offense(s) of :

Disobeying a Lawful Order/Deriliction of Duty by taking and/or posing for improper photographs with bq | b
The facts and circumstances known to me tending to establish the foregoing grounds for

authorization to search and seize, including comments demonstrating the reliability of the

information and/or in t. are as follows:

According to | prior to 09Aug04, he instructed the members of 1stMedBn, 1%¥ FSSG,

EPW/Detainees.
Camp Al-Qaim, IZ, not to take photographs of EPW/Detainees.

Signature of Affiant
inal Investigative Service

Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence, this 17th day of August, 2004.

1stering QOath

) Uswr Commandon Ofce) CSB 1$

Rank, Service, Title /
EXC; me. i (G
Pﬂgﬂ l ﬂf' A, LS -.l\Q.S;_ c l (i/’)
NCIS 5580/1 (1/2001) (Formerly NCISFORM 023/08-92)
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Page 2 of Affidavit for Search Authorization in the case of
UsvC

Afier interviewing several witnesses who have provided signed, sworn statements, I have
determined that on 09Aug04, while standing guard over an EPW/Detainee patient, [ |
photographed and/or posed for photographs while aiming an M16 service rifle at
the EPW/Detainee in the treatment/resuscittion tent, Camp Al Qaim, IZ. According to

two persons within his supervisory chain of command, &hﬂd previously
been counseled and ordered not take photographs of EPW/Detainees.
consistent past actions of photographing EPW/Detainee patients couple with his actions

on 09Aug04, leads me to believe that {25 other photographs of /\

EPW/Detainee patients saved/stored on his personal computer and/or accessories to b
include information storage devices and/or matenals.

I have over twenty years of law enforcement experience. I have been a Military
Policeman and a Criminal Investigator for the United States Marine Corps. I am currently
assigned as a Special Agent with the Naval Criminal Investigative Service where | have
worked for the past six years. Based on my experiences, 1 believe there to be other items

and/or materials of evidentiary value maintained within —personal
property.
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U.S. NAVAL CRIM@) .L INVESTIGATIVE SERVIER

INVESTIGATIVE ACTION 01SEPO4

CONTROL: 10AUGO4-MEBJ~0337-7XMA

1. On 17Aug0d,
requested a search of hisg person and property by Special Agent

WY : - <coocting Agent (2n) . RN o
permission for the search by signing the Permissive Authorization for

Search and Seizure form. Enclosure (a) pertains.

2. During the search of —perSGn, a memory stick drive was

seirzed at 1055, 17Aug04. The memory stick was reviewed for content
and nothing of evidentiary value for this investigation was

discovered. On 1‘?Aug[}4,—memﬂry stick was returned to

him.

was

‘also owned a computer hard drive. At 1840, 17Aug04,
Western Digital hard drive, serial number WCAMS1005609, the USR

cable, and the Asian Power Devices power adaptor, serial number
3C3125803, were seized as evidence. The hard drive was maintained at

the NCIS Office, Camp Al Taqgaddum, 127, for review. During the review

of the hard drive, a photograph of —guarding an eneny

prisoner of war (EPW)/detainee was discovered. Enclosure {b)

pertains.

5. During the review mf—hard drive, RA discnveiii i‘

video clip of the movement of EPW/detainees as filmed by

the video, as talking to an individual he identified
wer) . R o e

taping the EPW/detainees, but

4. During the interrogation ﬂf—mn 17Aug04, he related he

On
as
probably should not have been video
since he got away with it, wanted a co of the video.

_further related he would prnvide*with a thumb
dri saving the video. The vj clip was reviewed by—

Camp Al Tagaddum, 12, and
l1st Force Service

Support Group Deployed Marines (LESSGDM) .

6. After the seizure of the hard drive and the discovery of the
photographs and video, reéquested the evidence be maintained

EXHIBIT (10}

FOR OE USE ONLY
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